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Dear My Sesmmell,

replying to the question you put to ne lagt evening re-
gaprding the bagis on which I arpived at the statenent I made in my report
sbout saving that I elaimed could have been effected on military obituaries.

In your comrmnication of April 10%h you gave me the fellove

ing statistics of Funerals of returned dessssed men for vhom the povern—
ment has been regponsible - since ¢he begining ef the war of I9I4,8nd in
tha Dominion of COsmadal-

¥i14%i2 & Defence 8,569

Depte SeCoFe 3,554
Pensiong Re-inmbsints 828 Totul cases T.851

I based my estimate on the followingst~
() In Militia & Delence cases,l 2w convineed from experience that
wa could have affected a saving of 50
{(2) Unless your Department is given Iree fmmd.w___{___,armmgi_
the pgrave,you would be committed to the Tollowing co8si~
Puneral - Contract price 8 65,00

Burial - Orave and Cem: fees
(f2ir average ) 30,00

Headstone - I.¥.0.0. Contract 50,00 81485,00

Our paximum for all,is $100,00

(3) Unless agninistered by someone who understands justifisble
nosts ,80% of the maximgm pe-imbursenent allovsnce is 'gb-
sorbed' becauae government funds pay for it

On the sbove basis,I estimate that an ~over all - saving of 38% could
have been effected through & wniversal system of adninistration and cosls,
whioh Pepresents 7,651 multiplied by 035 and equale $267,785.00

I note from the Adisburserents you quote in your own Depariment that

the per capites cost has been approximately $80,00,but that does not in-
slnde the sost of grave and Cemetery fees in many cases,and never the
Headstone,so if you add the cost of the astene to the 880,00 it bringe it
uep to 3180.00.

{ shall be interested to receive any counter remarks you Bay feel
aisposed to make,and trust vou will accept the sbove in the spirit of =mity
it is submitted in,

¥it: kindest regards,

Paithfully

Dominion Seoratary-Treasurer
LePFa of Co




